

# **James Stremme**

#### **Qualifications Summary**

Resourceful financial professional with over 20 years of accounting and finance management experience. Broad industry knowledge in e-commerce, healthcare, media, and non-profit. A seasoned problem solver with strong decision making skills and extensive experience with inventory control, COGS analysis, and reconciliations. Skilled in building effective relationships with all departments including boards of directors and external contacts.

### **Professional History**

Lone Pine Holdings, LLC	CFO	2015 - 2017
Bag, Borrow or Steal, Inc.	Controller	2014 - 2015
International Media Partners, Inc.	Controller	2012 - 2014
Best Health Management, Inc.	Controller	2008 - 2012
Torrent Technologies, Inc.	Corporate Controller	2006 - 2008
Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce	Controller	1999 - 2006
Tiny Computers Inc.	Controller	1998 – 1999
<b>Business Computer Training Institute</b>	Management Accountant	1995 – 1998

## Accomplishments

- Implemented accounting and back-office reporting functions, including ERP's, while maintaining accrual-based US GAAP, budgeting, and forecasting.
- Create customized dashboards, showing meaningful financial and operational KPI's.
- Completed new inventory tracking system, with customized in house software and integration with accounting system.
- Negotiated new operating line of credit.
- Converted company from cash basis to accrual accounting. Built treasury function, and managed all cash and banking relationships.
- Raised \$6M in two private financing rounds.
- Implemented accounting system and integrated with insurance industry software.
- Prepared monthly financial statements for organization, six subsidiaries and special programs, including balance sheet reconciliations and supporting schedules.
- Devised audit schedules for annual audit. Presented audited financial statements to Board of Directors and audit committee, completed 990 tax return.
- Aided in start-up of UK based PC manufacturer and retailer including distribution center and 6 area showrooms.

#### **Education and Certifications**

- BA in Business Administration Accounting and Finance, Washington State University
- Chartered Global Management Accountant